
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $78.29

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $63.00

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $141.29

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Lore, Grace

This amount represents the Q1 ending balance reported on the Q1 CO 

disclosure report for this expense category for the period from 

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q1 ending balance plus the Q2 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q2 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events



1

From: Lore, Grace
Sent: July 14, 2022 12:15 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Transaction Receipt

 
 

 
 
 

From: E-xact Transactions Customer Support <noreply@hostedcheckout.com>  
Sent: July 14, 2022  
To: Lore, Grace  
Subject: Transaction Receipt 
 

This is the receipt for your purchase at Union of BC Municipalities - Convention Registration. 

Order Information 

Quantity Item Unit   Price 

1  Registration Fee 0.00 CAD 0.00 

1  Tuesday Welcome Reception 0.00 CAD 0.00 

1  Wednesday Area Association Luncheons - AVICC 60.00 CAD 60.00 
  Tax CAD 3.00 
  Total CAD 63.00 

       

Here is your receipt: 

=========== TRANSACTION RECORD ========== 
UNION OF BC MUNICIPALITY 
10551 SHELLBRIDGE WAY #60 
RICHMOND, BC V6X2W9 
Canada 
 
 
TYPE: Purchase 
 
ACCT: Mastercard  $ 63.00 CAD 
 
CARD NUMBER : ###########  
DATE/TIME   : 14 Jul 22  
REFERENCE # : 001 038107 M 
AUTHOR. #   : 09508J 
TRANS. REF. : 16578259699 
 



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $521.80

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,748.86

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $2,270.66

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships



Invoice
Date

03/06/2022

Invoice #

8767

Invoice To

GRACE LORE, MLA
ATTEN: 
1084 Fort St
Victoria BC  V8V 3K4

P.O. No. Terms Project

GST/HST No.

Total

DescriptionQty Rate Amount

Double Business Size Ad x 10 insertions 650.00 650.00
GST 32.50 32.50
Prepayment for 10 Ads - July-August 2022 - June 2023

$682.50







Capital Bike Invoice

Capital Bike Contact:

1034 Hillside Ave. admin@capitalbike.ca

Victoria, BC V8W 3S3 (250)-920-5775

Bill to: Date 6/30/2022

Invoice No. 22SCT-GL

Office of Grace Lore

 1084 Fort St

Victoria, BC

V8V 3K4

Invoice for:  2022 Spring Cycle Therapy Ad Space Term: Due upon receipt

Description Quantity Price per unit Total Value

1/4 page ad 1 250.00$                            250.00$               

-$                     

-$                     

Subtotal 250.00$               

GST 12.50$                 

Total balance 262.50$               

Makes cheques payable to:

Bike Victoria Society

GST no. 





Black Press Group Ltd.
212  15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

05/01/22 - 05/31/22 MLA GRACE LORE

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

34263952 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

05/31/22

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
        http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1 866 850 4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

GST REGISTRATION No. 

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

 

MLA GRACE LORE
1084 FORT STREET
VICTORIA BC
V8V 1X4�

DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES

SAU SIZE

BILLED UNITS

TIMES RUN

RATE NET AMOUNT

04/30 BALANCE FORWARD 110.36

05/13 67992 Payment on Account -110.36

BL

PUBLICATION: MONDAY MAGAZINE - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

05/26 34263952 MMA - MLA'S Signature 1 99.83

PAGE: A 20 General
3 color 0.00

ePaper 0.00

Ad Class Totals:         $99.83 6.200 inch

Publication Totals:      $99.83
05/31 BC GST 4.99

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

104.82 104.82
Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual)  ¤  Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date.
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

REMIT TO

               Black Press Group Ltd.
               212 - 15288 54A Ave.
               Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

         INVOICE # BILLING DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

  34263952 05/31/22 $ 104.82
  ACCOUNT NUMBER      ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

  MLA GRACE LORE

How to pay your bill:

¤ Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

¤ Pre authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1 877 851 4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

¤ PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

¤ By credit card, please call 1 866 850 4463

¤ By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.







Date August 17, 2022 AGREEMENT # FF2022-022

Advertiser

Address
City

Postal Code

Telephone
Email

Agreed to by

Program Ad Size Booked Ad width x height Cost Per Ad

2022 Fringe Festival Half-page (h), 1/6 6.5" wide x 4.625" 100.00$                 

GST# 5.00$                    
Total 105.00$                     

Payment Options in order of our preference
e-transfer: @intrepidtheatre.com
credit card online via link in email from Intrepid

mail a cheque Intrepid Theatre
Suite #2, 1609 Blanshard Street
Victoria, BC  V8W 3P3

Victoria, BC

Intrepid Theatre Company Society
1609 Blanshard Street, Suite#2 
Victoria BC V8W 2J5

2022 FRINGE PROGRAM ADVERTISING AGREEMENT

You have agreed to purchase the ad(s) listed below in Intrepid Theatre's 2022 Fringe
Festival program at the rate indicated in this agreement. Wahoo!

Your payment is due upon receipt of an invoice from Intrepid Theatre. Thank you.

BC Gov - MLA Grace Lore
1084 Fort Street

Artwork received. Thank you!

V8V 3K4

(250) 952-4211
grace.lore.mla@leg.bc.ca

 - Email - JUNE 21,2022







Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $2,145.81

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $139.43

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $2,285.24

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies





8/15/22, 11:01 AM Gmail - We've received your order!

1/2

Get dedicated business support. Learn More

Order Confirmation Order Number: 16835427

Order Date: August 03, 2022


Hi

We have successfully received your order. (16835427) We will email you at  @gmail.com to
let you know when your items have been shipped.

Please note some orders may ship in multiple shipments. 

SHIPPING ADDRESS BILLING ADDRESS METHOD OF PAYMENT



,  


Victoria, British Columbia




Canada



  


Victoria, British Columbia




Canada

 

Visa 

 

ORDER DETAILS:

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

Staples Copy Paper - 20 lb. - 8.5" x 11" -
White - 5000 Sheets

Item: 14336

Estimated delivery date: August 04, 2022

1 $72.99 $72.99

   GST/HST# 

SUBTOTAL
 $72.99

SHIPPING $0.00

We've received your order!


Staples.ca Customer Service <order@staples.ca> Wed, Aug 3, 2022 at 1:54 PM
To: 



8/15/22, 11:01 AM Gmail - We've received your order!

GST 5%

PST 7%


$3.64
$5.10

TOTAL $81.75

Help Centre

Check out our self-serve Help Centre for up to
date information on our products and services.

Visit Help Centre

Head Office

6 Staples Avenue

Richmond Hill ON L4B 4W3

Join a live Spotlight virtual event/workshop today!

Learn more about Staples Studio Coworking

Privacy Policy    Terms of Service

STAPLES® is a registered trademark of Staples Inc., used under license by Staples
Canada ULC.





Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $23.74

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $23.74

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $314.94

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $314.94

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors




